

Lunenfeld, Jonathan D

From: Charles.Thornton@faa.gov
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 9:12 AM
To: Hardy, Delquawn L
Cc: Lunenfeld, Jonathan D; Stroman, Barry G
Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: Coordination of OET license - Callsign WF2XXB

You're welcome

Charles A. Thornton, Jr.
Spectrum Engineering
AJW-1C5
office: 404-305-6253

*"You may shoot me with your words,
You may cut me with your eyes,
You may kill me with your hatefulness,
But still, like air, I'll rise."
Maya Angelou*

WARNING: This record contains Sensitive Security Information that is controlled under 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520. No part of this record may be disclosed to persons without a "need to know", as defined in 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520, except with the written permission of the Administrator of the Transportation Security Administration or the Secretary of Transportation. Unauthorized release may result in civil penalty or other action. For U.S. government agencies, public disclosure is governed by 5 U.S.C. 552 and 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520.

This e-mail is intended solely for the recipient(s) named above. The information may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message.

From: Hardy, Delquawn L [mailto:delquawn.l.hardy@lmco.com]
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 12:08 PM
To: Thornton, Charles (FAA)
Cc: Lunenfeld, Jonathan D; Stroman, Barry G
Subject: RE: Coordination of OET license - Callsign WF2XXB

Charles,

Thanks for looking into this!

- Del

From: Charles.Thornton@faa.gov [mailto:Charles.Thornton@faa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 2:30 PM
To: Hardy, Delquawn L
Cc: Lunenfeld, Jonathan D; Stroman, Barry G
Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: Coordination of OET license - Callsign WF2XXB

Del,

The frequencies that you have provided do not fall under the FAA's purview. No coordination is required.

Feel free to contact me if you have any other questions.

Regards,

Charles A. Thornton, Jr.
Spectrum Engineering
AJW-1C5
office: 404-305-6253

*"You may shoot me with your words,
You may cut me with your eyes,
You may kill me with your hatefulness,
But still, like air, I'll rise."
Maya Angelou*

WARNING: This record contains Sensitive Security Information that is controlled under 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520. No part of this record may be disclosed to persons without a "need to know", as defined in 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520, except with the written permission of the Administrator of the Transportation Security Administration or the Secretary of Transportation. Unauthorized release may result in civil penalty or other action. For U.S. government agencies, public disclosure is governed by 5 U.S.C. 552 and 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520.

This e-mail is intended solely for the recipient(s) named above. The information may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message.

From: Hardy, Delquawn L [<mailto:delquawn.l.hardy@lmco.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 10:59 AM
To: Thornton, Charles (FAA)
Cc: Lunenfeld, Jonathan D; Stroman, Barry G
Subject: Coordination of OET license - Callsign WF2XXB

Charles,

Per our phone conversation, please see the attached license that is up for renewal.

Regards,

Del Hardy

Systems Engineer Asc
MFC Electronics Test Site
Phone: 407-568-7051

LOCKHEED MARTIN 
We never forget who we're working for